From:

To:

CC:

Sent: 2/19/2021 8:18:12 AM

Subject: RE: MP&PD’s Operational Dashboard - Work Scheduled Outside of MP&P Plan - North GC

-please pull from our HB schedule. Thanks.

- 3%

Construction Engineer Supervisor
GC Line North Coast

Pacific Gas and
Electric Company™

From:
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 7:26 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: MP&PD’s Operational Dashboard - Work Scheduled Outside of MP&P Plan - North GC
Importance: High

Hi
The following jobs have been found scheduled within North GC’s CLICK schedule but are not found within the
MP&P WP for 2021.

Please review the work noted below and advise if you would like to dispute. If yes, please provide justification
(possibly for safety or bundling opportunity?) for the work to remain in the schedule and added to the MP&P WP
for 2021. If you do not have any objections, the work will need to be unscheduled. Please confirm by end of
business, Monday, 2/22/21.

primary Res
Program MAT MAT Res Type | Group REGION RESOURCE
Poles 7 07D Elec T300 NORTH GC
NORTH GC
System Hardening 8 osw Elec T300
System Hardening 8 08W Elec T300 NORTH GC
System Hardening 8 08W Elec T300 NORTH GC
NORTH GC
System Hardening 8 08w Elec T300
NORTH GC
Poles 7 07D Elec T300
NORTH GC
Poles 7 07D Elec T300
NORTH GC
Poles 7 07D Elec T300

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000015042



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
System Hardening 8 08W Elec T300
Poles 7 07D Elec T300 NORTH GC
Poles 7 07D Elec T300 NORTH GC
Poles 7 07D Elec T300 NORTH GC

NORTH GC
Poles 7 07D Elec T300

NORTH GC
System Hardening 8 osw Elec T300

Thank you,

GC & Contract Click Scheduling Supervisor | GC&C Planning and Scheduling
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Know what'’s below! Call 811 at least two working days before you dig.

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000015043



